Bloomer, Tamara

From: Cubbage, Amy

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 10:00 AM
To: Ostendorff, William

Cc: Bloomer, Tamara

Subject: FW: Updated Info on Indian Point

From: Bowen, Jeremy

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 9:54 AM

To: Valliere, Nanette <Nanette.Valliere@nrc.gov>; Fuller, Justin <Justin.Fuller@nrc.gov>; Castleman, Patrick
<Patrick.Castleman@nrc.gov>; Cubbage, Amy <Amy.Cubbage@nrc.gov>; Krsek, Robert <Robert.Krsek@nrc.gov>
Cc: Clark, Theresa <Theresa.Clark@nrc.gov>

Subject: Updated Info on indian Point

Good morning all,

Region | held a call with Indian Point management yesterday to discuss the current status of the baffle
bolts. Because there were some related questions during the briefings earlier this week, I'm passing along the
latest information.

Unit 2
¢ The specialized tool is onsite and being used to replace the bolts
» Entergy plans to replace all 227 bolts that failed UT
¢ Current rate of replacement is 7-9 bolts per day
* The site will have access to the specialized tool for as long as needed

Unit 3
« Site senior management (Site VP) indicated their intent to move up inspection of U3 to the 2017 outage
(from 2019)

o No formal public announcements or notifications about these plans have been made
o Entergy needs to still line up resources to ensure the plan can be accomplished as desired
P'll keep you informed as things progress. Please let me know if you have any guestions.

Thanks,
Jeremy
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